3356 North San Marcos Place, Suite 107, Chandler, Arizona 85225-7176

M F M. Flom @fssociates, Inc. - Global Compliance Center
www.mflom.com general@mflom.com (480) 926-3100, FAX: 926-3598

July 24th, 2001

FREDERAL COMMUNTCATTONS COMMTSSTON
via Electronic Mail

Attention: Andy Leimer

Applicant: VERTEX STANDARD CO., LTD.
Equipment: FCC ID: K66VX-160U EA101730
Correspond: 20032

Andy:
This will acknowledge receipt of your mail of July 23, 2001.

1. We cannot understand why vyou are requesting an external
photo. There are no cosmetic changes.

2This device was granted certification on 05/07/01 for the
range 450-485. The copy of the Grant was included in the
submission for Extension of Frequency.

2. Please refer to Item 8(a) on form 731 and the Expository
Statement included in the submission for Class II Permissive
Change, a copy of which is attached for your convenience.

We trust the  foregoing and enclosed meets the requirements
of the Commission and that the Grant will be forthcoming.

mf;mgf
enc.
cc: Applicant via e-mail m.maruya@vxstdusa.com



